
Jeffs. Jordan 
Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20463 

RE: MUR 6793 

O 
m 

c: zsz 
I 

UD 

rc 

m o 
S5=, 

^—I 

—- s 

Dear Mr. Jordan, 

This is in response to your June 5 2014 email, the first notification received by the 
current Treasurer of MUR 6793. If possible, I would like additional time to respond. 

We contacted our website designer to inquire about these allegations. They informed us 
that they used our website as part of a template they used to build websites for other customers, 
and that one of these customers was the Center for American Future. 

No donations to Steve Stockman for Senate were ever redirected to the Center for 
American Future or any other party. The source cited for the claim of the "security gap," Lee 
Stranahan, is by trade a pomographer and blogger, not an information technology professional, 
and apparently lacks the ability to distinguish a nonworking template from a "security gap." 

The complaint describes Jason Posey as "former Campaign Treasurer for Steve Stockman 
for Senate." Jason Posey was never Treasurer for Steve Stockman for Senate, the Treasurer for 
Steve Stockman for Senate has been Dan Backer for the entire time from its creation until the 
past month, a fact that can be easily obtained from examination of records maintained and made 
available to the public by the Federal Election Commission. 

There was no illegal "coordination between Steve Stockman for Senate and third parties," 
or any other violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Thus, the 
Federal Election Commission should take no further action on this complaint, which appears to 
have originated as part of a desperate scheme by Complainant to place second in the election 
which-took-place-a few-days-after-he filed the complaint..;— 

Jon Noltie 
Treasurer 
Stockman for Senate 


